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PART B – BIDDING PROCEDURES 

Revise: B2.1 to read:  

B2.1 The Submission Deadline is 12:00 noon Winnipeg time, July 27, 2022. 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q1: We are requesting an extension of at least 2 weeks to the submission deadline.  We will require this additional 
time in order to effectively respond to the RFP given summer schedules and availabilities. Please advise if this 
extension can granted? 

 A1: Yes, 2 weeks extension is granted. 

Q2: Is there an incumbent already doing work or which has done related work for the City of Winnipeg? 

 A2: There is no incumbent for the work related to this RFP. 

Q3: Does the City of Winnipeg anticipate that this work may be a pre-cursor to future opportunities to implement 
new technology solutions and/or organizational design? Would delivering this initial phase of work preclude the 
successful proponent from bidding on subsequent related work?  

 A3: At this time the City of Winnipeg has no firm plans. 

Q4: Do you plan on inviting the chosen firm to, as part of another subsequent contract, participate in completing 
future phases? 

 A4: See A3. 
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URGENT 

PLEASE FORWARD THIS DOCUMENT TO 
WHOEVER IS IN POSSESSION OF THE 
BID/PROPOSAL 
 

TELEPHONE NO.  204-955-6099 

 
THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BE INCORPORATED 
INTO THE BID/PROPOSAL AND SHALL FORM 
A PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
Template Version: Add 2021-03-05 

 

 
Please note the following and attached changes, corrections, additions, deletions, information and/or instructions 
in connection with the Bid/Proposal, and be governed accordingly.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in Paragraph 10 of Form A: Bid/Proposal may render your Bid/Proposal non-responsive. 

 

  


